Haringey Council

Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel

TUESDAY, 8TH JANUARY, 2013 at 18:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Alexander, Bloch, Gibson, McNamara (Chair) and Stanton

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Members’ Register of Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interest are defined
at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.

3. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 13 below.



MINUTES (PAGES 1 -18)

To approve minutes of:

i) 24™ September 2012

i) 4™ December 2012
BUDGET SCRUTINY

To approve panel recommendations from the from the budget scrutiny process.
CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS

Clir Bevan, Cabinet Member for Housing portfolio

Further questions resulting from item 7.
TENANT SCRUTINY PANELS (PAGES 19 - 22)

Eamon McGoldrick (Director, Housing Management, Homes for Haringey) to discuss
with the panel:

i) The development of tenant scrutiny panels

i) Scrutiny undertaken by other Homes for Haringey committees
iii) Opportunities to collaborate in work programme

iv) Estate inspections.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS (PAGES 23 - 36)

Clir Canver, Cabinet Member for the Environment portfolio.

i) To formally report back on Waste and Recycling Report and Recommendations.
(Cabinet response attached).

ii) Further questions resulting from agenda items 9, 10 and 11.

INTEGRATING COUNCIL ENFORCEMENT FUNCTIONS (LICENSING AND
PLANNING)



Stephen McDonnell (Assistant Director, Single Front Line) to present an interim report
on the integration enforcement functions (licensing and planning)

Report to follow.

N.B. The panel will be undertaking two connected pieces of work in the future 1)
public engagement within planning and licensing services 2) strategic enforcement.

10. STRATEGIC PARKING ISSUES AHEAD OF THE TOTTENHAM HOTSPUR
REDEVELOPMENT (PAGES 37 - 44)

i) To agree scoping report (objectives and plan of work)

ii) Controlled Parking Zones (Ann Cunningham, Head of Traffic Management)
Report to follow.

iii) Feedback on the case study (Phillip Lane) walkabout.

iv) Other issues relating to scoping report.

11. WASTE AND RECYCLING

i) Cabinet member response to interim report and recommendations (linked to item
8).

i) An update on work completed to date

i) Forward plan of work (future meetings)
Evidence gathering session
Visit to Edmonton waste and recycling

iv) A report from the consultation undertaken to support the panel's assessment of the
new waste and recycling collection service.

Report to follow.

12. WORK PROGRAMME (PAGES 45 - 48)

To monitor and develop the future work programme for the Environment and Housing
Scrutiny Panel.

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

14. FUTURE MEETINGS



David McNulty

Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5, River Park House
225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Martin Bradford x 6950
Policy Officer

Level 7, River Park House
225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 0208 489 6950
Email: martin.bradford@haringey.gov.uk

Thursday, 27 December 2012



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PAN
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

Councillor Alexander, Bloch, Gibson, McNamara (Chair) and Stanton
s

In Councillor Weber
attendance

LC1. APOLOGIES
None received.
LC2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

CliIr Stanton indicated that he was on the Board of Homes for Haringey and thus would
need to declare this interest in housing related matters of the Panel.

LC3. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair indicated that Steve Russell, Housing Improvement Manager (Private
Housing) had been invited to attend the meeting to discuss Houses of Multiple
Occupation (HMO) issues in relation to the new waste and recycling service and
would be invited to speak under the relevant agenda item (number 8).

LC4. DEPUTATIONS
None received.
LC5. ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL - TERMS OF REFERENCE

The panel noted the report which outlined the agreed terms of reference of the
Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel (E & H SP).

The panel wished it to be noted that there should be a visual public record of the
scrutiny process which should include scrutiny panels as well as the main overarching
Overview & Scrutiny Committee. It was agreed that webcasting would aid
transparency of scrutiny process and help to develop public engagement and it should
therefore be an aim of the council for webcasting to be introduced for all scrutiny
panels.

AGREED: That the necessary adaptations can be made to appropriate committee
rooms to enable future webcasting of scrutiny panel meetings and for more than one
room to be webcast if the Council Chamber is already in use. (OSC)

LC6. PANEL WORK PROGRAMME

The Chair highlighted the main issues that the E & H SP would be considering during
it's work in the year ahead. These included:
= The roll out of the new waste and recycling contract
= Strategic review of parking (CPZ) in North Tottenham in relation to THFC
= Community engagement within the regulatory process e.g. planning & licensing
= Strategic enforcement (integration of enforcement functions across the Council)



Page 2

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

LC7.

The panel requested that it be noted, that there was an unacceptable time gap
between when the new structure for scrutiny was agreed by Council (May 2012) and
the first meeting cycle of scrutiny panels (September 2012). It was hoped that there
would be a reduced delay in the next municipal cycle.

BUDGET MONITORING 2012/ 13

The panel noted the budget monitoring report which was presented to Cabinet in
September 2012.

The panel noted that there were a number of budgetary pressures in relation to
services covered by the Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel these included:

a £800k spending pressure on the housing repairs budget

impact of benefit changes

budget pressures from the increasing cost of landfill (tax) and,

a projected income shortfall (£200k)derived from parking fees and charges.

Parking fee income

The panel briefly discussed the issue of income from parking further to the work

undertaken by Overview & Scrutiny Committee in the last municipal year and teh

discussion had at this Committee on 23/7/12. The main points of this discussion

were:

= An income of £5.8m was forecast for parking fees and charges against an
expected total of £6.0m (£200k shortfall);

= Panel members noted that charges had increased recently and noted claims by
local residents and businesses that this was having an impact on local businesses
and that greater consideration needs to be paid to the sustainability of local town
centres in setting charges;

= Parking income performance was not uniformly across local town centres, as in
some areas this had increased (Green Lanes, Muswell Hill and Crouch End)
though in others it had declined (Wood Green)

= |t was noted that the Council undertook regular assessments of parking pressures
in local town centres and evaluated vacancy rates at points throughout the day.

The panel also noted, that at a meeting of Overview & Scrutiny Committee (July
2012), the Leader had agreed that any further scrutiny of parking pay and display
charges should be delegated to the Environment & Housing Scrutiny Panel. The
panel noted that although no decisions had been taken, this may be explored further
by the panel in the future

Welfare reforms

The panel noted that there were likely to be significant but as yet uncertain budget
pressures on the whole council budget welfare reforms coming in to effect from April
2013 onwards. It was noted that the introduction of a welfare cap (£26k) and changes
to housing benefit rules would have a far reaching impact on local people. These
reforms would present major operational and financial pressures in relation to
homelessness and temporary accommodation services. Initial estimates suggested
that together this may result in an additional £5.9m service pressure.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

LC8.

It was noted that the AD for Adults and Housing would be producing a report for
Cabinet in November 2012, which would provide further detail of the welfare reforms,
the anticipated impact and mitigating actions that the Council might take. The panel
felt that it would be useful if Overview & Scrutiny Committee could receive this report
at a future meeting.

AGREED: That the report by the AD for Adults and Housing on the impact of
(housing) welfare reforms (due at Cabinet in November) is also sent to a
future meeting of Overview & Scrutiny Committee (OSC).

The panel noted that as part of its work programme for 2012/13, Overview & Scrutiny
Committee were scoping the impact of welfare reforms to ascertain if there were any
benefit of scrutiny involvement.

AGREED: That the project work relating to welfare reforms undertaken by the
Overview & Scrutiny Committee is communicated to members once this
has been agreed. (OSC)

Budget Scrutiny Process

The panel discussed the current budget monitoring process (12/13) and the scrutiny of
the prospective budget (2013-2015). It was noted that in the region of £25m of
savings would be have to found across the Council within the new budget (2013-2015)
and approximately £4m of this would need to be achieved from savings in the Place
and Sustainability Directorate. The departments are currently preparing savings plans
how these will be achieved to be published in the new Medium Term Financial Plan
(November 2012).

In considering the future budget monitoring process and the dedicated budget scrutiny
meeting planned for December 2012, it was suggested that the panel should focus on
five key issues within the service areas covered by the E & H SP.

AGREED: The panel indicated that the 5 themes on which it may wish to focus at the

dedicated budget scrutiny meeting on the 4" December 2012 would be:

» Financial impact of the housing welfare reforms

= \Waste costs (landfill and levy) and possible mitigation through increased
recycling

= How projected Council savings of £25m (over 2013/14 and 2014/15) will
impact on Environment and Housing budgets

= Existing budgetary plans (12/13)

= Other items (e.g. concessionary fares). (OSC/ Corporate Finance)

The panel discussed future budget monitoring and requested that a short summary of
financial monitoring information be provided on service areas relevant to the E & H
SP.

AGREED: It was agreed that Corporate Finance would provide a short and simple
summary of budget lines for the Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel
(budget, variance, risks) once this data has been seen by relevant
Cabinet member(s). (Corporate Finance)

WASTE AND RECYCLING SERVICE



Page 4

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

Terms of reference

The panel reiterated that it wanted to undertake an objective assessment of the
service which encompassed both successes and areas for service improvement. The
panel also wanted to reinforce that the purpose of this work was to (1) provide
feedback that could assist the phase 3 roll out of the new service and (2) identify how
the Council could encourage more people to recycle.

AGREED: The terms of reference report for scrutiny involvement with the waste and
recycling service was noted and agreed by the panel.

Report back from Panel visits

The panel visited a number of areas around the borough on the 18" September 2012
to look at ‘case studies’ in relation to the waste and recycling service. A report of the
panel visit was tabled at the meeting (attached). These case studies were also
discussed by Single Front Line in the following agenda sub-item.

Evidence from Single Front Line Service and Housing Management

Officers from Single Front Line Service provided a presentation on a number of case
studies to illustrate issues which it has faced in the implementation of the new waste
and recycling service across Haringey. In addition, an officer from the Housing
Improvement Team discussed the regulation of houses of multiple occupation (HMO)
with the panel. The following provides a summary of the discussions of the panel,
which has been categorised in to themes for ease of reference.

Community engagement / consultation

The panel visited Milton Avenue (NG6) to view the problem of wheelie bins in a
conservation area. The properties in this area had little front garden space to store
wheelie bins and so these were kept on the street. The panel noted that some
residents felt that the presence of bins on the street detracted from its character.
Whilst there had been some rationalisation of bins (new 360l bins being shared
among residents), there was a perception that there was still an unacceptable number
of bins on the street.

It was noted that residents of the street had been visited twice as part of a
consultation for preferred receptacles for waste and recycling collection that involved
two rounds of door knocking for each property. Of the 140 households surveyed,
there were 42 responses of which 76% indicated that they wanted to retain the
wheelie bins. It was noted however, that there was still some ongoing dissatisfaction
with the new service by some local residents who would have preferred twice weekly
collections for residual waste, a system which was operational in adjacent Camden.

AGREED: The panel requested clarification on waste collection arrangements in
Camden and that this is reported back. (EHSP)

The panel noted that community engagement was important prior to the establishment
of the new waste and recycling service to ascertain the preferred options of local
residents. It was noted that street assessments were undertaken in all areas in Phase
1 and Phase 2 to identify specific street issues (i.e. small gardens) and assess what
waste receptacles would be most appropriate. Given the expected difficulties in areas
in Phase 3, all properties would be visited beforehand to help assess local needs prior
to bin distribution and to identify potential hotspots.



Page 5

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

The panel were keen to assess the comparative level of engagement undertaken by
the contractor (Veolia) when similar fortnightly collection schemes had been
introduced in other boroughs. It was reported to the panel that the level of
engagement has been much higher in Haringey than in other boroughs: for example in
Southwark, surveys had been undertaken on a street by street basis, though in
Haringey, this was property by property. It was noted that in the east of the borough
(phase 3) this will mean that every household will be contacted.

Agreed : The panel requested that comparative data of the communication and
engagement processes used in other boroughs be communicated to the
panel. (Veolia)

The panel noted that the Single Front Line Service may find it helpful to include local
ward councillors in engagement strategies ahead of the planned roll out what with
their local knowledge and ability to access local contacts and forums (for awareness
raising).

Agreed: That it would be beneficial if there was engagement with local ward
Councillors ahead of the phase 3 roll out of the waste and recycling service
in relation to street assessments particularly where problems were
anticipated. (Veolia/SFS)

The panel noted that there were significant problems with encouraging a culture of
recycling, particularly in areas where there was a high churn rate in the local
population. In some areas, it was estimated that there was a 40% population turnover
which would make engagement, awareness and education to promote recycling
difficult.

The panel suggested that a wider process of community engagement should be
developed ahead of phase 3 roll out to ensure that hard to reach households are
contacted, particular those properties which are let. In this context, it was suggested
that landlords, Estate Agents and residents associations should be contacted as this
would provide an indirect means to contact local residents to promote the new service
and help to develop greater compliance. This was supported by the officer from the
Housing Improvement Team.

The panel were keen to understand what planning had taken place to engage local
communities ahead of the phase 3 roll out of the new waste and recycling service. It
was noted that Veolia had developed an engagement plan and would be forwarded
on to panel members.

Agreed: The panel requested that it is sent a summary of the community
engagement plan ahead of the phase 3 roll out (Veolia/SFS)

The panel noted that in preparation for Phase 3 of the roll out, 95 out of the 400 roads
had been identified as potentially problematic (for example, small or no front gardens
or high concentrations of houses of multiple occupation). It was noted that Single
Front Line Service would verify all the decisions that Veolia had made to ensure that
the appropriate collection system/ receptacles for each street/ property were selected.



Page 6

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

The panel noted that the resident population within areas covered in Phase 3 may be
significantly different from those in earlier phases, and that community engagement
ahead of this should reflect that. The panel noted that Veolia now used pictorial flash
cards to help communicate the new system to householders who may not have
English as a first language. In phase 3, the panel noted that Veolia would also be
using the assistance of Language Line (a telephone translation system) to further
improve communication with residents whose first language was not English.

Bin rationalisation

The panel discussed the visit to Lyndhurst Road N22, where the issue of bin
proliferation was evident. The structure of properties (4 close entrance doorways in
close succession meant that there were large numbers of bins in a relatively small
space. In some parts of this street, the panel noted that there were 11 or 12 bins in
these doorways.

The panel noted from their visit, that there clearly had been some engagement
between Council officers and local residents in that there was evidence of bin
rationalisation (i.e. there were smaller 240l bins at some properties, and some
properties were sharing larger 360! bins). The panel noted that there was probably
further potential for bin rationalisation on this (Lyndhurst) and other streets (Milton
Road) which they visited and local groups would be key to this.

The panel noted that many households preferred to have a bin which they identified
as belonging their property which made attempts to rationalise bins before distribution
problematic. In addition, it was noted that it was also to difficult rationalise bins as they
were being introduced as the new system would take some time to ‘bed down’ with
residents and for them to identify the capacity and number of bins they needed. It was
noted that rationalisation would have to be with the consent of any residents affected.

The panel noted that, for efficiency purposes, it was important to have some level of
standardisation when introducing the new waste and recycling service. It was
reported to the panel however, that where appropriate, it may be possible to develop a
hybrid system to respond to local conditions (i.e. different bins or sacks).

The panel noted that there was some reticence to return to the use of bin bags as
these were liable to be ripped open by foxes, cats or other such animals. The panel
noted that that there was persistent problem with foxes across the borough which
affected waste collection systems. There was felt to be a particular issue with foxes in
the east, and this should be a consideration in the phase 3 rollout especially when
householders do not wash their dry recyclables which may have food residue.

The panel wished to note that wheelie bin clustering and bin rationalisation was a
significant issue that needed to be addressed, in particular, how residents could
engage with the Single Front Line Service / Veolia to commence this process. In
addition, it was not clear how this process was communicated to local residents and
that further clarification may be needed in phase 3 roll out.

Bin lids

The panel noted that there were a number of properties where wheeliebins for both
residual waste and recycling did not have a proper lid. It was reported that collection
personnel are required to record those properties where lids were absent and that



Page 7

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

replacement lids would then be delivered (via a special vehicle). It was not possible to
deliver new lids alongside the collection of green boxes.

Houses of multiple occupancy (HMO)

There was some debate as to what properties constituted an HMO. Estimates from
SFS, derived from survey work ahead of the introduction of the waste and recycling
service suggest that there were about 20,000 HMO (though these did include those
properties which had been legally subdivided in to flats). Other definitions were those
which were licensable (5 or more people in two or more households).

The panel noted that they had visited Eldon Road (N22) where there was a problem
with overflowing bins and side waste at a number of properties. The problem was
attributable to multiple occupancy flats, where the volume of waste being generated
exceeded capacity of residual bins. This problem was exacerbated by tenant’s failure
to recycle (this was evident upon inspection of green bins and residual bins).

In the above instance (Eldon Road, N22), it was noted that officers had visited the
properties but had not managed to contact the tenants within the properties
concerned. It was noted that for some tenants, there may be some reticence in
responding to face to face contact for communication or other reasons.

More generally, it was noted that there had been an engagement process adopted by
SFS with landlords in an attempt to communicate the prospective changes to waste
and recycling services to tenants. It was noted that the Landlords Forum had been
contacted and that landlords had received written notification (letter and enclosed
poster) notifying them of the new service. The panel indicated that it would be useful
to have some assessment of how effective this process had been. The panel also
indicated that it would be helpful to receive letters and posters sent to landlords as
well as assessments of how much emphasis was placed on chasing up problems with
the landlords and or letting agents as opposed to only the tenant.

AGREED: The panel requested examples of letters and posters sent to landlords to
ensure compliance with new waste and recycling service. (SFS)

The panel noted that so far, there has been limited enforcement action with landlords
in respect of tenants who were not complying with the new waste and recycling
service. The approach that had been adopted thus far had been centred on
awareness raising and education. A different and more enforcement led approach
may be adopted after the final phase of the roll-out and where the borough wide
service had bedded in.

The panel noted evidence from officers which suggested that there were between
400-450 properties (from a total of 44,000 households) in Phase 2 which were
problematic (i.e. repeat offenders). Of these 400-450 properties, approximately 20%
were HMO's pointing to the problem not being exclusively associated with HMOs but
more to behaviour.

The panel noted that enforcement options may be available through the Discretionary
Licensing Scheme which is being introduced in parts of Tottenham (under Article 4
Direction). HMO’s would be required to be licensed in this area (estimated cost of
between £5,000-20,000). Licensing conditions and costs may be varied in relation to
HMO compliance with other enforceable actions (e.g. waste and recycling, benefits,



Page 8

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

council tax, noise and nuisance, ASB etc). In addition, there may be opportunities to
enforce greater compliance with the new waste and recycling service under existing
Management Regulations, as per Housing Act 2004.

Further discussions of the licensing scheme noted that:

* it would need to demonstrate an impact in a given area

= would require a multidisciplinary approach to support its operation and
enforcement (e.g. local services collaborate and pool information on waste and
recycling, benefits, council tax, noise and nuisance, ASB etc)

= the above would need be cross referenced with properties that require a license or
are in the licensing scheme

= the council would determine the duration of license held by a landlord (depending
on compliance behaviour)

= fines for non compliance would be kept by the court, though the council would
retain income from actual licensing process (to support operation of the scheme)

= Newham were developing a special licensing scheme which operated borough
wide and not in a defined location.

Overall, this pointed to a clear rationale for the linking the future success of the phase
3 roll out with the work on HMQO’s and the operation of the Discretionary Licensing
Scheme over the next 1-2 years.

Agreed: Further details of the Newham special licensing scheme (applicable across
the whole borough) to be circulated to the panel (EHSP/ Housing
Improvement).

Agreed: That a short note on the current and future operation of the licensing
scheme (and current Management Regulations) in relation to the
management of private sector housing be provided to the panel. (Housing
Improvement)

The panel noted that although the licensing scheme is due to be rolled out Tottenham
in June 2013, it is already effective in Harringay ward. In this context, it was
suggested that local services develop a pilot project or case study approach to sharing
enforcement data in Harringay area to support the operation of the HMO licensing
scheme in this area what with the existing scheme being in phase 2 and there being
significant learning opportunities for phase 3.

Agreed: Local services to liaise in linking enforcement data with HMOs in Harringay
ward, for possible action under the licensing scheme. (SFS/Housing
Improvement).

The panel noted that work had commenced within the council to assess how
enforcement functions of the council can work together more effectively (e.g.
licensing, planning). It was noted that SFS were leading on this work and it was
at%reed that an update report would be provided to the panel at its meeting on January
8" 2013.

AGREED: Single Front Line to attend E & H SP on January 8" to report back on
preliminary work to integrate enforcement functions of the council. (SM/SFS)

Resolution of resident concerns



Page 9

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

The panel sought clarification as to the first point of contact for residents if there was
an issue with the waste and recycling service. Officers presented indicated that in the
first instance, residents should contact the Veolia call centre. SFS will become
involved if the issue has not been resolved or where a site visit is required to support
further investigation.

Veolia reported that they had learnt from the operation of Phase 1 and 2 where there
had been a major spike in calls after the introduction of the new service and some
residents had experienced problems in getting through to the call centre. The panel
noted that call centre staffing had been doubled (6 to 12) to increase capacity and
handle resident concerns better and that the situation with this had normalised.

Litter

The panel questioned whether the rise in litter (recorded at an earlier Cabinet
meeting) was in any part attributable to the introduction of the new waste and
recycling service. Officers present, indicated that given the types of areas included
within this assessment, it was unlikely to be affected by the new service. It was also
indicated that this data related to the first 74 of 2012/13 and was subject to seasonal
fluctuations and that the full year figure would offer a better comparison for
performance.

AGREED: In response to the question about the rise in litter, the panel did request
further information on how litter scores were compiled and assessed. (SFS)

The Chair thanked officers from SFS for attending and giving evidence to the panel.

Officers from the waste and recycling collection contactor (Veolia) gave a presentation
to the panel on the key aspects of the new service and plans for future phase 3 roll out
(attached). A summary of the main points of this presentation and subsequent panel
discussion are presented below.

The panel noted the volume of calls in to the contacts centre to report missed bin
collections or other issues with the new waste and recycling service. Contacts to the
call centre peaked during the service change (Phase 2) and the service responded by
placing additional staff within the centre. This will be maintained for Phase 3 rollout.

The panel noted that October 22" marks the commencement of the final phase (3) of
the roll out, and the date when the collection day changes for all kerbside properties in
the borough. Currently the collection day for local residents forms a ‘patchwork of
areas’ across the borough which is inefficient. From 22/10/12, collection crews will
work in 5 defined zones (Monday to Friday) which will be more efficient, help to cover
missed collections, back up in the event of a truck breakdown and other such issues.
The panel noted that engagement and raising awareness within the community would
be important ahead of this important change.

The panel noted that Veolia had received and delivered more bins (recycling and food
waste) to local residents in Phase 2 than planned. This was seen at a positive
development in that the community were engaging and responding to recycling
initiatives.

The panel noted that there were a number of additional service developments to help
assist with the final phase 3 roll out and identify and respond to potential problems



Page 10

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

LCO.

LC10.

(e.g. roads missed off schedule, incorrect information or bins delivered, missed
collections and residents not being aware of bin change date). These included:
= Additional crews to increases collection capacity/ flexibility for 2+ weeks

= Saturday working

= Joint monitoring with Haringey Council

= (as above) additional call centre staff.

The panel suggested a number of ways in which to assist the roll-out for phase 3,

which included:

= Coloured stickers to go on bins that noted what can items of waste can be put in to
different bins and which would also remind residents of their collection days

= Education work in local schools (longer term to improve awareness and take up of
recycling)

The Chair thanked for officers from Veolia for attending and giving evidence to the
panel.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM AREA CHAIRS
None.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Cllr Stuart McNamara

Chair



Page 11

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 4 DECEMBER 2012

Councillors Bloch, McNamara (Chair) and Strang (substitute for Clir

Alexander)

In Cllr Weber
attendance
LC11. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Clir Alexander.
LC12. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None received.
LC13. URGENT BUSINESS

None received.
LC14. DEPUTATIONS

None received.
LC15. DRAFT MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN

Environment - Savings Proposals
The Cabinet Member for Environment introduced the budget proposals for their

portfolio area. It was noted that the Place and Sustainability Directorate was required
to contribute to a £25 million budget gap over the MTFP period. Whilst this figure has
been offset by some increase in fees and charges, budget proposals had involved
some difficult decisions to ensure that front line services were protected.

The panel discussed budget proposals for environment services. The following
provides a summary of these discussions and any conclusions reached. The
reference number refers to appropriate budget line in Appendix 2 of the MTFP
(savings proposals).

P3 — Additional income from planning fees. The panel noted that central government
has authorised local planning authorities to increase planning application fees by up to
15%. This, together with an expected increase in the number of applications received,
will generate additional income (£25k) for planning and regeneration.

P4-5 — The panel noted the deletion of middle management posts from planning and
carbon management services.

P6 — The panel discussed proposals to increase allotment fees to develop income by
£60k. It was noted that this increase would result in a 100% increase for the land
element of allotment holder’s rental. Thus as the average rent is currently £45.50 per
annum, made up of £31.75 for land rental and the remainder for water charges, and



Page 12

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 4 DECEMBER 2012

the former would rise to approximately £63.50 per annum. The proposal also included
£30k for capital investment in allotments.

The panel noted that there were approximately 1,600 tenants across 27 allotment
sites. 80% of tenants were resident in Haringey. The panel were keen to assess
what impact such an increase would have for low income tenants, or those on
benefits.

The panel heard from a representative from Haringey Allotment Forum, who noted
that:

= Allotment holders had already had a 50% increase in rent two years ago
= The £30k capital investment will not go far among 27 sites

» Previous match funding for capital projects had not been identified. T

= The increase would not be well received by allotment holders.

Action: Leisure Services to provide data on allotment holders in respect of
geographical distribution and demographics, and if available, those on low income.

P8 — Amend policy to increase the number of events in Finsbury Park. Current
arrangements allow for 5 events per year, none of which can occur in the summer
holidays. A policy change is proposed to provide more flexibility and to allow more
events to take place (up to 12 per annum). It was anticipated that this would increase
income from £65k to £150k per annum.

Panel members noted that Finsbury Park was well connected for transport which
made it very desirable for event hire. In this context, the panel questioned whether
the Council charges adequately reflected this and how prices compared with similar
venues. It was not clear if the £150k income was a net figure, once all associated
costs had been deducted.

The panel recommended that: instead of more events in Finsbury Park, which may
be disruptive to the local community, that the council raise charges for those 5 events
which are currently agreed and ensure that charges are broken down by stages (e.g.
setting up, taking down). The panel also requested a breakdown of those consulted
on the proposed changes (e.g. London Borough of Islington, Hackney and FinFuture).

P11 - Restructure of enforcement (out of hours noise reporting). The panel noted that
Single Front Line had undertaken an analysis of calls to out of hour’s service and
proposed a cut to those times when fewest calls were received. Although this would
result in a 10% reduction of out of hours service, total remaining coverage (121 hours)
would still be well beyond that of neighbouring boroughs. Complaints received during
these times would still be investigated when these were picked up.

Action: It was noted that the panel would be looking at strategic enforcement services
across the borough in 2013 and that this may be an opportunity to look at this issue in
further detail.



Page 13

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 4 DECEMBER 2012

P13 — Increase in pest control charges to Homes for Haringey. This increase (£19k)
would be realised in the Housing Revenue Account.

P14 — Parking Plan Income (increase in Penalty Charge Notice). The Council would
be applying to London Councils so that Penalty Charge Notice is in higher Band A for
the whole borough (as opposed to just Wood Green). This would see a rise in FPN
fees (depending on the seriousness of the offence) from £110 to £130 and £60 to £80.

This would bring the Council in line with other Inner London boroughs and parts of
Waltham Forest. The panel noted that this application would have been put forward
regardless of the need to achieve cost savings.

P15 — Reorganisation efficiency savings. The panel noted that this relates to senior
management changes and would need further member approval.

P16 — Increased income from co-mingled recycling. The panel noted that additional
income would be generated through increased local tonnage of waste sent for
recycling.

P17 - Street cleansing service review. The panel noted it was proposed to develop a
new street sweeping regimen based on need as opposed to scheduled twice weekly
sweeps. The panel noted that the £200k saving is additional to the £450k already
identified for this service. The panel noted that this review would be considered by the
Waste management Advisory Group.

The panel noted that there may be quality assurance issues with the current street
sweeping regimen on estates which may need further investigation.

Environment — Investment Proposals

The panel discussed the investment proposals outlined in the draft MTFP. A
summary of the main points discussed is provided below. The reference number
refers to appropriate budget line in Appendix 3 of the MTFP (investment proposals).

P1 — Neighbourhood Planning. The panel noted that £100k investment related to the
need to support ‘Community Right to Bid’ applications (under the Localism Act). This
would involve developing a list of community buildings which the community may be

interested in purchasing and to support bidding or application processes when these
are received. There is currently one application pending in Crouch End.

Environment - Capital Programme

The Panel discussed the 19 items detailed within the capital investment programme
for service area covered by the EHSP. At the outset, the panel noted that there was
a significant reliance on capital receipts (sale of council assets) to fund the capital
programme to 2016 and questioned whether this would affect future capital
programme plans.



Page 14

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 4 DECEMBER 2012

A summary of the panel discussions on individual planned capital investments is
described below. The reference number refers to budget lines in Appendix 6 (Capital
Programme).

e 18 — Hornsey Town Hall (HTH) £5.3m. The panel noted that Mountview School were
bidding for lottery funding to continue the development of HTH. This is matched
funding bid, but there was an opportunity to develop land around the Town Hall to
help secure funding for this.

The panel noted the sale of the C.A.B. office on Hattersley gardens in 2006/7.

e 12 — Accommodation Strategy £4.775m. This related to overall strategy of developing
the Wood Green Hub for the Council and reflected the need for capital investment in
council building to allow for release and sale. It was noted that the accommodation
strategy would generate receipts in excess of this investment.

Action: The panel noted that a Corporate Building Review was intended to be
submitted to Cabinet in February and it was recommended that this should be
referred to Overview & Scrutiny Committee before any decisions are made.

e 13 — Street Lighting £1.2m. The panel noted that there are 17,000 street lamps in the
borough: 7,000 have been replaced, 5,000 are EE compliant and a further 5,000 are
part of a replacement programme. As each column costs £2k the total cost of the
programme would be £10m, thus the proposed capital investment reflects the
prioritisation of those columns which need to be replaced in relation to an assessed
risk.

The panel noted that capital receipts will become clearer throughout the duration of
the MTFP which would clarify the level of funding for capital investments.

Housing - Savings Proposals

The Cabinet member for Housing introduced the budget savings proposals within his
portfolio. The Cabinet member indicated that there continued to be significant
pressures on the housing budget, particularly in the current economic downturn, this
had made the current savings proposals difficult. The Cabinet Member welcomed
scrutiny in-put in to these decisions.

The panel noted that there was a total budget of approximately £15.5m for Community
Housing Services and that there was significant pressure to manage and contain
demands within this service, particularly in relation to preventing homelessness. The
reference number refers to budget lines in Appendix 2 of teh MTFP (savings
proposals).

A18-A23 Remodelling of Community Housing services teams. The panel noted
proposals to restructure a number of teams within the housing service that would aim
to improve service performance whilst achieving savings. These included the merging



Page 15

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 4 DECEMBER 2012

of two lettings teams, remodelling Housing Benefit Assessment Teams, remodelling
Technical/ Service Support and the deletion of vacant posts (Overcrowding Officer).

The panel suggested that proposed staffing reductions in the Housing Benefit service
may be a strategic loss for the council. As such expertise could be used in other
departments, namely fraud identification / prevention, where there was a need for
such knowledgeable and experienced staff. It was suggested that redeployment in
this manner could represent an ‘invest to save’ approach.

Action: The panel indicated that it will refer to this issue again at its January meeting
where a report on the strategic enforcement functions of the council will be discussed.

In response to panel questioning around the use of agency staff whilst the service was
cutting personnel, it was noted that there were few instances (1-2 occasions) where
service reductions had gone too far and there was a need to re-recruit.

The panel noted that the service had a number of performance measures which it
would continue to monitor closely to assess the impact of the planned changes to
ensure that performance did not dip.

A number of service developments, such as on-line registration for social housing had
helped to ease the administrative burden in the service, and supported savings
proposals (particularly as this was now an annual registration process within the new
lettings policy).

The panel discussed the use of private sector landlords by the council to support
housing objectives (preventing homelessness). It was noted that a team of officers
support work with private sector landlords by ensuring that accommodation is
compliant with health and safety as well as housing standards. The panel noted that
private landlords who do not comply are removed from the councils list of accredited
landlords; in a recent case, a landlord with 12 properties was removed from the
council list.

The panel noted that the proposed savings in this arm of Community Housing
represented a significant sum of approximately £560k over three years. The panel
heard that whilst there were always associated risks with such savings proposals, they
had a good chance of working.

The panel discussed some alternative ways in which savings may be achieved within
the Community Housing service. It was noted that a merger or bringing in house the
Arms Length Management Organisation may yield similar savings.

Action: It was agreed that the panel would like to meet representatives of the Homes
for Haringey Board. It was noted that representatives from Homes for Haringey would
be attending the January meeting to discuss Tenant Scrutiny Panels and other
scrutiny work being undertaken in the ALMO to determine areas of demarcation and
possible joint working.

Housing — Investment Proposals




Page 16

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 4 DECEMBER 2012

The reference number refers to budget lines in Appendix 3 of the MTFP (investment
proposals).

A3 — The Panel discussed the investment proposal for the Community Housing
service of £800k which would be used to support housing options in the local private
rented sector for local families on the housing register. Investment proposals would
use a variety of financial incentives to landlords to increase supply of local to let
properties. The council’s duty to provide social housing to families or individuals is
discharged if this option is chosen.

This may include a rent deposit scheme where £1,250 may be provided in year 1 and
£750 provided in year 2.

This investment can help to increase opportunities within the local private rented
sector and contribute to efforts to reduce those numbers in temporary
accommodation. Additional savings to the Council could also be achieved through not
having to process and support those in temporary accommodation which is generally
more expensive option to support homeless people.

The panel noted that this scheme offered significant onward savings for the Council.

Housing - Capital Programme
The panel discussed items in the capital investment programme relating to the

Community Housing services. The reference number refers to budget lines in
Appendix 6 of the MTFP (capital programme).

40 — Major adaptations (non-council properties) £4.6m (to 2016). The panel noted
that these are adaptations made to local accommodation to enable people to live
independently at home (such as the disabled or older people). The panel noted that
the full budget is allocated each year, highlighting demand for this service.

41 — Compulsory purchase order £1.5m (to 2016). This is a budget to buy housing
that fall into long term disrepair to the extent that it affects the character and amenity
of the local area. Such decisions are taken by Cabinet and whilst 20 properties may
go to Cabinet for decision, this final process generally precipitates owner action (i.e.
only 5-6 may be eventually compulsory purchased). This budget is self financing. It
was noted that 13 properties were up for compulsory purchase at Cabinet on 18"
December 2012.

The panel noted that compulsory purchase could be an important tool in efforts to
support local regeneration.

42-59 — Capital items within the Housing Revenue Account and managed by Home for
Haringey, though require approval by the Community Housing Service.

42-48 — Capital items categorised within a regular programme of update and renewal
as dictated by the stock condition survey (e.g. boiler replacement, lift improvement or
structural works).



Page 17

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HOUSING SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 4 DECEMBER 2012

LC16.

LC17.

LC18.

LC19.

49 - £82m is outlined for improvements within the Decent Homes Programme. The
panel noted that full details of proposed spend in this budget are due to be considered
at Cabinet on 18" December.

56 — Loft conversions (£250k). Panel members noted that this capital investment
would create additional room in council owned properties which could help to relieve
pressures on overcrowding (and increase overall housing options). Given the
significant potential, panel members felt that there could be a case for additional
investment.

Action: Panel members requested further information on the stock numbers which
may potentially benefit from loft conversions.

57 — Supported living (£1.5m) Panel members noted that this related to the conversion
of large properties within the Councils property portfolio for the purpose of supported
independent living. In a recent example, a conversion helped to support four people
with a learning disability in the community.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
None received.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

There was insufficient time and thisitem was deferred to the next panel
meeting (8" January).

WORK PROGRAMME
There was insufficient time and thisitem was deferred to the next panel
meeting (8" January).
DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS
These were confirmed as:
8" January 2013

21* March 2013

Clir Stuart McNamara

Chair



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19 Agenda JSm 7

Homes for Haringey

Report Title Scrutiny Roles and Responsibilities - Homes for
Haringey

Executive Director Eamon McGoldrick
Director of Housing Management (Interim)
020 8489 5912

Meeting Description Environment & Housing Scrutiny Panel

Meeting Date 8th January 2013

 Agenda ltem
Status of Report Non-confidential

The attached briefing:
o outlines scrutiny functions at Homes for Haringey
e possible ways which scrutiny bodies can collaborate

Summary

This report outlines the respective roles of the Residents’ Scrutiny Panel and
Homes for Haringey Performance Committee regarding scrutiny. It outlines
ways that these scrutiny bodies could potentially collaborate with Council

Scrutiny body (Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel).

Background

Scrutiny is a very important responsibility for any organisation that is serious
about learning and improving performance. With the demise of the Audit
Commission, there is an increased expectation that housing organisations will
put in place arrangements whereby councillors, board directors and residents
are all given opportunities to scrutinise service areas as part of a self
regulation framework.

At present, scrutiny in terms of housing services is potentially undertaken by
three bodies albeit that they are taking on this responsibility for different
reasons.

- Resident Scrutiny Panels (Homes for Haringey)

- Performance Committee (Homes for Haringey)

- Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel (Haringey Council)

ltem 3, page | of lll
Homes for Haringey Ltd



Page 20

Homes for Haringey (HfH) Resident Scrutiny Panel

HfH has set up its own resident led Scrutiny Panel which is chaired by Roger
Bush. The Resident Scrutiny Panel is still in its early days having completed a
pilot review on winter maintenance. It is now undertaking a scrutiny of the

repairs service and it is currently planned that a report be submitted to the

HfH main Board early 2013.

It is essential that the RSP is able to maintain independence and it if is fo be
successful it must be given the freedom to select topics which it feels are
appropriate for scrutiny. Having said that, it would also be good practice to
ensure that the RSP has a work programme set for at least a year ahead so
that other scrutiny bodies are aware of topics that it is likely to be
investigating.

Performance Committee

The HfH Performance Committee will also undertake scrutiny. Its primary
function should be to look at topics which are critical to Homes for Haringey's
key responsibilities as a housing organisation and a separately governed
company. Although Performance Committee would be a third body
undertaking scrutiny there is plenty of potential to look at issues which are
unlikely to be picked up by the Council or the RSP.

IT has been agreed that Performance Committee will:

a) Look at aseparate topic at each meeting with officers presenting
background information for discussion and analysis. Performance
Committee may invite officers and / or experts to attend the
meeting fo enable a fuller discussion.

b) At the start of the year, Performance Committee will agree two or
three topics for more in depth scrutiny. Topics would be examined
over a number of weeks / months and could include visits to other
organisations.

The terms of reference for Performance committee are attached at appendix
A.

Proposed Topics

Performance Committee could self select topics based on performance
where this is a concern e.g. income collection. It could also draw topics from
the regular performance report. Another option would be for the main
Board to delegate topics to Performance Committee. Once Performance
Committee has formed a view on the options above the terms of reference
can be amended to reflect this.

ltem 3, page Il of lll
Homes for Haringey Ltd



Page 21

It is recommended that before the start of the municipal year that the chairs
of the three scrutiny bodies should meet to discuss potential draft work
programmes for the year ahead to ensure that they are no clashes. There
would also be additional benefits of the chairs sharing their own experiences
of scrutiny.

It is also recommended that the outcomes of any scrutiny undertaken by
both the resident scrutiny panel and the Performance Committee should be
brought to the attention of the Homes for Haringey main Board.

Eamon McGoldrick
Interim Director of Housing Management

ltem 3, page lll of Il
Homes for Haringey Ltd



Page 22
Appendix A

Terms of Reference for Perfformance Committee
Purpose of committee

To oversee the delivery of excellent customer services and to promote
customer engagement and influence services.

Title Referred or
Delegated
1 To consider and recommend to the Board any new
housing management policies and referred by the R
Leadership team that will improve services to residents.
2 To receive and monitor detailed performance
information on key targets and business objectives D
contained in the business plan and the delivery plan.
3 To determine corrective actions necessary to address
any adverse trends and report to the Board on any
serious service delivery failures or concerns. To receive D

reports on tenant satisfaction, outcomes and lessons
learned. To make an annual report to the Board.

4 To monitor complaints about Homes for Haringey's
performance and assess the effectiveness of the
complaints policy and procedure. To receive feedback D
from the complaints process and recommendations for
organisational learning.

5 To receive reports from the Performance Improvement D
Group at each committee meeting.

6 To maintain a close working relationship with the other
scrutiny bodies to ensure co-operative working and to D
minimise duplication of work.

7 To consider one HfH service area for close scrutiny at
each committee meeting. To report the outcome and D
recommendation from scrutiny work to the Board.

8 To consider reports on proposed new legislation or
Ombudsman cases in regard to services monitored by R
this committee.

9 To receive and consider all Audit reports that have D
implications on performance.

10 To conduct an annual review of the effectiveness of the D
Committee.

11 To agree an annual plan for the work of the Committee. R

12 To consider and monitor equality and diversity matters in D

all aspects of performance.

R = Referral for committee to consider and make recommendations to Board

D= Delegated authority for committee to make decision and report that
decision to board

ltem 3, page IV of lll
Homes for Haringey Ltd




Page 23 Agenda Item 8

Cabinet ltem
Report for: 18" December 2012 Number: | TEC
Response to Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel interim report
Title: on the Waste and Recycling Services
faonon Lyn Garner Director of Place and @bility
Authorised by: "(e
Lead Officer: | Stephen McDonnell- Assistant Director Single Frontline
Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1, The interim report of the Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel on the new
waste and recycling service contained a number of recommendations in regards to
the final stage of the roll-out of the changes to the waste collection services as set
out in Appendix A. This report provides a proposed Cabinet response to the
recommendations made by the Panel and received by Cabinet on 13" November.

2. Cabinet Member introduction

2.1.  The changes to the waste and recycling services in Haringey have been one of the
biggest service changes that have been undertaken and directly affected
approximately 75% of Haringey’s households. This provision is one of the main
services which affect resident perception of the Council as it is delivered to every
household on a weekly basis. The last phase, which saw the introduction of the
weekly recycling and fortnightly residual collection to 13,000 households in
Tottenham as well as a change in the collection day for 80% of houssholds across
the borough is still to settle down and being closely monitored.

2.2. | welcome the interim recommendations from the Scrutiny Panel. The resident
survey of the new service shows that overall residents are satisfied with the
changes with 87% very satisfied or satisfied with the weekly recycling and 62%

Page 1 0of4



Page 24

Haringey

2.3.

very satisfied or satisfied with the fortnightly residual collection. Many of the
recommendations are concermned with communication and consulitation with ward
members and residents. There has been an unprecedented amount of resident
engagement on this service change and in agreeing to many of the
recommendations, Cabinet will be demonstrating that it accepts that
improvements can still be implemented as engagement with residents will be
ongoing on waste and recycling.

I look forward to the final report of the Scrutiny Panel which will also provide a
further opportunity to update Cabinet on the progress that has been made.

3. Recommendations

3.1.

The Cabinet is asked to agree the response to the interim recommendations as set
out in Appendix B.

4. Alternative options considered

4.1.

Not applicable

5. Background information

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

The council has rolled out a new waste collection service designed to increase
recycling rates and reduce carbon emissions. The changes have been introduced
in a three phased approach to all street fronting properties :

" Phase 1 (5" March 2012) to 22,000 householids predominantly in the west of

the borough;

- Phase 2 (18" June 2012) to 44,000 households predominantly in central
parts of the borough;

. Phase 3 (22™ October 2012) to 15,000 households predominantly in the east
of the borough.

All dry recyclables, food and garden waste are continued to be collected on a
weekly basis. The remaining residual waste is being collected fortnightly. The
implementation of the new service is a key component of delivering the waste
contract targets of 40% recycling rate and a 40% reduction in carbon emissions by
2015.

The full year effect of introducing fortnightly collections across all three phases is
an increase in recycling of 7%. Throughout the year the Veolia Engagement Team
will continue to engage with households to maximise the amount of waste recycled
and composted.

The Council is on target to deliver its 2012/13 target of 31.7%.

Page 2 of 4



Page 25

Haringey

5.5.

5.6.

5.7.

Achieving the 2015 target will result in the Council saving up to £1 million in
avoided landfill disposal cost. In addition it is anticipated that this will save 12,000
tonnes CO2 equivalent.

The interim report was presented to the Environment and Housing Panel on 22
October 2012, which was the same day that the last phase of the roll-out of the
waste service changes started. Both the Council and Veolia will be continuing to
work with residents on the implemented changes on an on-going basis and it is in
this context that many of the recommendations are accepted.

Of the ten recommendations, eight are agreed and two are partly agreed. In
responding to recommendation 1, it is not possible to agree the return to weekly
collections in particular circumstances as this would be contrary to current policy
and likely to require additional budget provision. The response to recommendation
7 on the minimum training for staff it is not considered practical for all local officers
(neighbourhood action teams, village manager, crew, street cleaners, Veolia
monitoring staff and Councillors) to have complete knowledge of all recycling
facilities in the borough and all collection days, but they should be able to advise
residents on where to get the information.

6. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

6.1.

6.2.

The majority of the interim recommendations can be implemented at no or minimal
costs and thus can be auctioned within existing resources.

However, where a recommendation has clear budgetary implications which would
incur additional cost outside of the contractual budget envelope, for example
recommendation one of the interim recommendations, then Cabinet would need to
agree appropriate budgetary provision before the recommendation could be
agreed and implemented.

7. Head of Legal Services and legal implications

7.1.

7.2.

The Head of Legal Services notes the contents of the report and the response to
the Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel Report and advises that there are no
specific legal issues.

The interim recommendations will need to be carried out pursuant to the Council’s
Waste Management Contract with Veolia.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

Page 3 of 4



Page 26

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1. Not applicable

10.Policy Implication

11. Reasons for Decision

11.1. The Scrutiny Panel heard evidence from a wide range of stakeholders and visited a
number of sites across the borough to gather evidence on issues that have arisen
following the introduction of the changes. This report provides a response to the
recommendations.

12.Use of Appendices

12.1. Appendix A- Environment & Housing Panel interim Report on Waste & Recycling

Service
12.2. Appendix B- Response to Scrutiny recommendations

13.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 4 0of 4



Page 27

"anss) Ajgjes pue yyeey e asod 10U Se0p Siyy 0s

PUe aA0qe paquossp poylew uiq aoiales ey} asn |jis Aeys Inq
Buiohoau oy sexoq usasb asn s }emyinog ey paedinsaaul
SABY S\ "0S Op ued A8y} X0q 8Y) Ul SHOBS By Juasaid 0}

USIM Sjuapisel pinoys “sxoes BuyoAosl 1o uiq sysaym peyddns
9y} Ul UoD9j09 10} pajussesd aq mou isnw Bulokaas ‘al0jes8y )
"aAndedsiad foges pue yyesy e woyy #onoe.d g|qeydesoeun

UE Si SIu| "x0q 8y} Jo sjusjuod ayy fidws 03 sjolyen ay} Jo 3oeq
94} OJU| JSAO UES)| 0} SABY PINOM JJBIS UOIOBII0D Y} Pasn nms
9lom sax0q uaalb J ey sueswW S|Y| paAOWSL Ue3q aARY suiq
8JjAIeS esay suIq pajeaym JO UOHONPOAUI BYS YUM °BjoIyoA

343 Ojul payl] 8q O} SjOIYBA UOIII8J|0D BY) JO }OBq L} 0} Pajesym
SEM UIQ 8D1AI9S 9} PUB ulq 801A18S B OJul panduie Siom seX0q
usaub ay} ‘Ajsnoineld ‘peyos|j0d S| BuljoAdes yom u Aem ayy

0} abueyd rejuswepun; e usss sey a21A8s mau ayy se Bulahoas
Aip 10} x0q usasb ayy esn oy sjuapisad oy siqissod 136uoj ou st )

*Suojjolse.

leuonesedo awos 0} enp a910yd 9oy fj9191dwoa e spiroid

03 ejqussod j0u s1 ) ‘Jonemop “Auedoid Jiey} uo Buipusdap
Sjuspisal 104 S18UIBIUOD JuaaIP JO abues B pepinoid aney app

"lidsseno Jou seop pLe S1BUIBUOD
Ut palo}s s sisem jey ‘g|qissod aseym ‘eunsus 0y pue 6ujjohoa.
9SBa.0U) O} 3B B21AIBS S)SBM Y} JO SaA)OHIGO Aoy om)

psaibe Ajjeiuey

"S|ge)IoMUN SB 1IN0 PajnI udaq
aAey suondo seyio aseym Sedgueswnono reuondsoxs w
S]Sem [enpisal JO uoRYIII0D Apjeem 0} Buiuinyes jo uondo
8y} spnjoul osie pjnoys siyl ‘sdnosb Ayunwwos pue
Suoneloosse sjuapisel ‘sjuspises 890] ‘SIOfIOUNOD prem
WM UonEINSUOD Wl usyeMepUN S| pue Suiq ANUNWWOD
PUB S$3OBS uBISSBy !suiq eysem pooy ‘suiq an 09e
® 0p2 ‘02t ‘sbeq yum saxoq ‘sexoq ‘sbeq :ssjoejdada;
e|qeyreae jo ebues Iny sy sesyin Yolym pedojensp si
weysAs axyodseq asow e “(suiq ayesym 1oj woos ou ‘6-9)
|qeJaniep AjeyeIpaww 10U S| WajsAs uono9y00 Buiokoa
Pue a)sem meau ay; jo uonesydde InySsea0ons ayy asvypm 't

oesuodsey edneg

SuolEpUBWILIoosY

ATS 19Ad8Yy BISEM o] XCJ S




Page 28

‘oM Se d)Sem [BnpiSal JO UOI08||00

Apjoam e 10} pasu B 3 10U PINOYS aJ4oy) 891ALes BuljoAos.
Apjoam e Jo uoisinoid ayy 0} SNp Jeyy PaLepISUOI ||iN5 SI )| “8ISem
[enpisaJ Jo uoN28)|09 Apybiupio) pue BuloA3a. JO UORDBY0D
Apjaam Buysixe ay) yum enupuod 03 st Aoljod Juaund syt

“Huuad s82In0sal aleym pue paisenbel se sdnoa3 Apunwwod
pue SUOIBIO0SSE JUSPISAI ‘SJUBPISAI |BIC] ‘SIOJIdUNOD

piem yum pasojdxe aq |im suondo Juaseqg "sulq Sijesym
Aueinonued ‘senuadoud sidpnw w spioyssnoy sjdiynuws yum
slaurejuod Buisieuones Uo USNEUSpUN aq O} aNP Si YOM Jayun

‘papirosd Ajjeuiblio uey) SIBUIBIUDD BI0W/SSI|

Jo Jeb6iq/ss|eLWS 2Q UBD SIY} pue ‘papincid S| SieuRUOD

j0 Joquinu ajeudoidde ue ainsus 0} Siey Ul POBAUOD

$3sNOY J0 SOWH Se yons spjoyasnoy ajdiynu pur spjoyesnoy
[ENPIAIPUL Ylim P3XIOM 8ARBY |IOUNOD BU} PUR BIJ0BA Uy10g

pasinbais Ajjeuwou i ¥sIA as ou

‘uig alj9syMm Jejjews e axnbas woym (sjdoad g 40 1) spjoyssnoy
llews Jo4 "psurejuod ajsem pue BuljoAoal ul eseasoul

ue aq ||us JIIM 918y} Jey) 2INSuUd O3 JISIA ays B auir bas Aew pue
POSSeSSE aJe S8y} SIUIBJUOD Jualaylp 10} Sisanbiai Jo swue) uj

*BuljoAoai Aup pue sisem yioq
urBluo9 03 sbeq apinoid am usy ‘Auedould ey 0 sseooe days
0} anp ajdwexs Joj ‘suiq 3NSSYM SABY JOU OP SjUIPISBI SIOUM

9suOCSaY 8oMISS |

SUONEPUSWILIODAY |




Page 29

"SuIq |INOAO puR 8)SBM apIS 90npa. 0} BuljoAoads

Buibeinoous pue abessaw sy} Buioloul-a1 UO PESN0)

S 3om Juswabebus Ajjuelind pue ajesado pjnom 8JIAIS MaU
3U} MOY paueouod abueyd 8aiAIes 8y} 03 Joud uoeDIUNWIWOD
Joj Ajuoud ey)  -uondo ue S| UOHESIBUORES UIQ I9UM
sjuapisal isisse 0} spInd e Buronpoud e1o|dxa M 221AI9S By )

peaiby

painbal S3WNIOA Us)GeISe pue 8johdei 0} e|ge eJe ey
1By} S|elelewW JO SWNJOA Ul aSEaIOUl 9Y) O} pejsnipe aney
Sjuspisas pue UMOp pappeq sey wsisAs mau sy} aouo
pejusweidw 8q 0} I SIYL ,"SPING O} MOH, B JO ULIOj au)
ul 8q PINOJ Sy ‘eysgem |1ounod ayy uo paysiqnd pue
sdnoJf AYunuIWoD pue SUOHEBIJOSSE SIUSPISOs ‘SUSPISS.
[eD0] O} P8jendJd S yoiym (suiq Apunwwiod ‘Burreys
uiq ‘suiq Jeb.e) ‘6°8) ejqejieAR Suondo uonesijeuones uiq
8yl UO PadojaAap S| 199US SIIAPE PUEB UCHBULIOJUI Ue JBY | ©

"8suie swe|qo.d aieym SIO|jIdUN0D pUe SjuepISel
yum abebus 03 anURUOD BIOSA PUE [IDUNOD B} 1LI0Y SISO

"S10]IOUNO | O} PajeINUID USeq Sey
siepdn ssai60.d Apjoam & 18qojoQ0 ,22 UO Loune] aiuyy Buimojjo

*Buinunuo s suoneoo)

wejqo.d uo 3IoM siyj uonnjos e 2ai6e pue suoido Jualeyip
2.i0|dxe 0} SIqUISW PJem PUB SJUSPISSI YIM 16W SARY YE]S
I12UNOY 10 BIOBA JaYYie ‘PayiIuspl Usaq aAeyY Swie|qosd a1auym

‘eate ¢ sseyd ayy ut Bunjoou-Joop Bupjepepurn usym wee |
yoeanNQ ®BlosA ay} Auedwioooe O} PayAUl OS[R 949M SIequISL
SpIBM "(10109S 8jeAld) wea | Juswanosdul) BuisnoH ay)

LLOY UOBULLIOJUI SE ||oM SB JNO-{04 0} Joud Peoripuod AsAains
Auedousd ay) wouy uoneuwoyul yum Jeypeboy Ind issq pey isy
aul ebpajmou [edof sieyy Bulreys Aq sy syt 03 ppe 03 payse
8JaM pue PJeM Jisy) Ul SOWH JO 1SI| B PaAIS391 S0 IOUNOD PIBem
BaJe 534y} aseyd ayy Ul SI0JIDUNOI PIEM JNO-|ICI BY)} O} IOl

paaiby

“Juasedde AjsjelpeLuty) J0u s SUO saym suonn|os
uonosliod Buitohoss pue ejsem [eoop jo swdojensp
ey} u sjuepises Buuoddns pue Buibebus up jsisse
Ol Wy} 8|qeud 0} psem Jiey} ulynm S}eas /ses wejqoud
[enualod Jo 1sl B yum papinosd aq pinoys sio)jrouno)
PIEM  "8dmues Buiokoes pue eisem meu oy o
1N0j04 8L Jo ¢ eseyd Buunp adiAleg eur Juosd sjbuis Aq
S404110UN0D prem JO uoisnjoul [eiauab Jeyeasb s aseyy jey) -2

asuodsay o0iAI0S

SUONEpUSWIWIOdaY




Page 30

abebue djay 0} Si1aUIBIU0D BuldADs8. puE 8)SEM &) JO Sebew
jelo}oid pasn wee) Juawabebus eljoe S pue payIo-J00p
aJom spjoyasnoy e ‘ease ¢ aseyd sy uj "sebueyd ed1AIes ay)
J0 s|ielep ay} 1o Bumes je|yes] B pUB SIBUIBJUOD MaU JO AJoAlOp
8yl yum dn pamojjos sem siyy -sbueyo eyy 10} suoseas ayy

pue Bulwod s1am sebueyd sy mouy weyy Bume) spjoyssnoy

lie 03 Jey19) B papnjoul siy| °sebueyd 39iA1es ayy .0 N0 |jod 8y}
0} Joud sjeusiew Jo abues B paonpo.d jIOUN0Y 8 4} pue BIJOSA

peaiby

*(spy uado ‘sysem apis

‘SUOROY|00 pessiw *6°9) sainseew aouewiouad 80T e

'S)0BIU0D A8 JoL}0 puk Jsquinu xsep djoy BIIOSA e

{(Aep uono9109 *68) UOBWLIOJI UOIDS)I0D JiSeg

:sejesodsooul Jeyy sdnosb Ayunwwiod pue sjuspisal

[B00] (2) PUR $190140 pPuB SI0||IPUNOD [BI0] (1) 0} pepircsd

S| ajepdn peseq piem e jBY ‘in0-|jos § aseyd sy} uiypm
ssyoeosdde JO UOBUIPIOOD pue AJUSISISUOD BINSUS O] “p

‘uojnjos pasodoic Aue ybnoiyy

PauIeuoD 8q ||im 8)Sem pue aseasoul jpm Buijohoal Jeyy painsse
8Q 01 YSIM ||1IS P|NOM [IDUNOY) Y} “JOAGMOH uOonEeSieuol.)
as1a1gnd pue ejowoid 0} pesn aq pPiN02 SUBaW JOY0

Jeym pUEB BIJOSA LM PISSNOSIP 8q |jim BIPSW [BID0S JO 9Sh 8y |

"saiMedousd a|diynw 10} SIBUIRJUOI JO UOKESIRUO|IES

YUM ISISSE UBD |IOUN0Y/BHOS/ aloym Seou2isunad aq

It 219} 1B SIYBIYBIY Y ‘UOIIPPE U] *SJBUIBIUOT UO UOISIACLD
99.6e 0} Aadoud e Buieys sployesnoy yum put: spjoyssnoy
[ENPIAIPUI YUM JB) OS USHEBLISPUN SABY |IDUNOD 8.4} PUB BIOBA
ey} XJ0M 8y} 30 S18S | UOHEPUSLILIOIBI 0} suodsal 8y |

*uoisinod seurejuod
UO sonssi ssaJppe 0} %aas osje nq HuijoAoss Buises.ou
uo siseydwia ayy anuRUoD |m Juswebebue 4o afiels 1xau ay |

"S}senbas uones|ieuonE. UIg [NJSSP0INS Sjey|IoR)
O} Eijpew [e1o0s JO asn JoyealS oq pinoys assy) e
:9|qissod alsym paysabbns sabueyo
8jqeuoseal Jo uoney|ioe) ay) 8q pinoys Ayjiqisuodse.
8SOym |IOUNOD BY} JOU PUB SBARSWEY) SluBpISal
3Yl Yum 1sas pjnoys sesiwasd peseys Ul uoiesieuone)
uig uo sjuepisas usamieq sjuswessbe Buuexoiq
JO snuo ay iew sesiseydws O3 juepodwi SI ) e
*9)SEM |BNPISAI 10}

9SUOCSAY 9JIAI0S

SuolepUAWIWIOISY




Page 31

‘Aiiedoud »oeq Ind J0u sulq pue Suoi}99j|09

passiw Buriopuow sepnjoul siy) “poob sy eaia1es Jo Ayjenb

9y} 18y} pue a|npeyos uo pajsidwod ase Suoijos|io) Jeyl aInNsus
0} sjuswabue.re uon28j|0d 91SeM MaU By} Jo Buuoyuow uo
Aineay Buisnooy Ajjusung si wed ) uonoy poouundqubiaN ayL

*SUC1399))09 3sod

sabsjjids pue suoi29}|09 passiw djdwexe Joj ‘si1s12q AlYyjuow e
uo pauodai ase yoiym (s109) s1ebie) jeuonesedQ yoenuo)) osie
st a4y} ‘sjebue) d1bs)e.ls jenuue 8y} 0} UCINPPE U] "JOBQUOD By}
3O @ourwLIOMad By} Joyuow 0} 8de|d Apeaije aJe SWSIUBYOSN

"pesseJppe 8q Ued asay} Jeyy os swejqoid Aue JO Moud BIOBA
JO SI9IIYO I9UNOY) 13 IO 8stes 0} 8sayy Je pebeinoous ussq
aARY SJUBPISAI puUB SIS ‘oSlE ABW Jey) SaN3s|/SuIaduod
JO seale Aue ssnosip pue sabueyo ay) suipno o}

aseyd yoee 0} oud smoyspeol pjey pue sbunesus uoneroosse
SIUBPISB. ‘SWNIOS By POPUSHE SBY BIJOBA IO0/PUE |IOUN0D 8L |

aoueuLOMad aNUBY) JO2)U0D) e

uoNID||OD PISSIN @

eoueuuoped Bulrfoey e
:uo sayepdn sapinold
S|YL “SJO|Iouno jje 0} sajepdn Apjeem pepiaocid sey |Iounod
3y} 4990100 g2 Uo £ aseyd jo uononpoaul ey} Buimolio4

*19QUINU JOBJUOD SAUHD |[eD BIJ0BA
| 61 PapN|oul UOREIIUNWILLIOD |ly "dolSIO0P Sy} UO SUSPISal Yum

poo.by |

sy ulq Buissiw 10 usnoig
{UoND8||0D BISEM JoYR JeaNS B} Ul Jo] snuseq
‘(19245 uo Yoy 20) saiedosd 0} pausnias Jou suig
{po3o9}|09 Buieq 10U 9)SEM P00
{su01199)j00 passIN
:0} puodsai pue Ajipuspi 0} WSIUBYISW SAI}08)e pue
ISNCOJ B S| aI9Y) jey} 2INSUS O} POSSIsse dJe SWwolsAs
Buuoyuows doueuuoped pue adueinsse Ayenb eyl ‘g

-—

asuodsay 90IAI9g

;w:o_umu:oEEoowm




Page 32

‘g aseyd §o youne| ay} 0} payuy
A1910s 10U s1 pue Buiobuo aq |m Juswebebus ‘ejou ases|d

"swee__ [euonesedp

PUB 4yJBa4InQ BIJOBA 8U YuMm P8IeuIpIo0D 8q £{NOM SUONOE

dn mojjoy Auy “swejqoud [ed0) pueisIopuUN O} SBSED lenpialpu; uo
sdnoJb jJuepisal pue sisquisiy piem ‘sjuspisas yum estel] pjnom
SI901J0 PUE sI9peeT] Wea ] uoidy pooysnoqyb aN (820} 8y

IOUNOD 8y} pue BYOBA UsaMIS] PoYBUIPIO-09 S| Jualwsbebug
‘sef ueyo a0InIeS
ey 0} Bunejes sureidwoo ay) Jo 3sow Yym Buieap Joy 10150

pereubisep B yum uoisnjoucs o} ybnouy uses pue pajeuiplo-09
‘Alowiy ase sesuodsal 81AIeS JBY) SINSUD O} apew €1 Joyd Aieng

paaiby

"Swe|qoud paynuep 03 uonnjos s|qeureISNS & Apusp
dioy o3 sdnoi6 sjuepises pue sjuapisas ‘S10)j19uno)
pue saiousbe |B00) usemiaq poddns uoste)) 8pINCIgd o

‘Juswebebus |eaoj uo pes] e

:uoISNjouo9 0} ybnoiyy uses pue
PejeuIP.o09 ‘Ajown ase sesuodse. 80iAIes JBY) ansuj e
:0} payiuapi si (j1ouno)
Aobulie Jo elosp) seoiyo pes| e yeyy ‘no os ¢ sseyd
S4s Ul paynuap) useq Sey 19a.4S J0 Base Wa|goId B sIsypM ‘9

"goueuLoMad Jood pajeada.

S 818y} assym aimes) Ayeusd e sey YaIym 4oe4U00 By} 40

Ved se paiojuow ase sanss) aseyy ||e ‘uoIppe U] “aouejsul Jsuly
U1 Ul BljosA 0} papiodas 8q pinoys pais)) swejqoid auy jo Auy

‘Buijohoas

ouebio pue Aip Joj puewep paseasou) 0} enp AulEwWw ‘swe|qosd
u8LINJ38) LYIM [e8p O} 18Q0JO0 .22 SOUIS SPUNOI SLLIOS I0)
SMa.10 Jusueuwad Jo Jequinu ay) 0} sjusuysnipe aprL aAey Asyy
‘UCIIPPE U] *SUOII9Y|00 PaSSIW LY)iM [B3p O} poued _jeuoyisue.y,,
€ 10} Smald [euoidppe 4o Jequinu e aoe)d uj Ind aaey Blj0aA

9SUOCSaY 9JIAISS

SUOREPUSWIWINIoY




Page 33

*sbunesw wes) ;uswebeuew

Ayuows ur wey sejnbei e s Y pue seAneIado Buisuesjo

19341S |l yum sebueyo sy} ssnosip o} abejua yoes peysia

9ABY Wes| yoesnnQ sy} JO sioquis ‘BlI0aA O} 81UBISEeI YUM

"wes | 8J|AIeg JewolsSng s,10unoy ay; pue wes) Joddng
sseuisng suljiuoid 9jbuig ays 0} papinoid useq arey sbuyenq
‘dlouLIeyUN "SUOHEBPUSILLIOISI By} UM Pays) sjulod

oY} SIBA0D sIy| “suolsses Buiuies Alyiuow ey e seyepdn
JejnBes seAle0al puE 801ISS LOID9]|00 8}SEM 8u} 0} sebueyo
8U} U0 peyeuq uesq sey Wee | UOROY PooN dqybieN ey

"Siaquiop 0} papino.id
UORELLIOJUI pUE UOREPUSLILIOIDI BY} Ul PBUOHUE W Yers || 0}
sebueyo aojaias aysem 8y} Uo Buieliq snisus)xe usiq sey etsy]

‘Ajserpawiw

19MSUe 0} 8|qe J0u ase Aay J ‘Aep LoRDe||0D Jieyy dn yoo)

UBD sjuspisas moy asinpe o) 9|qe aq osie |[im A8 4] ‘ybnoioq
dUy Ul sanIoey BuiloAoel |k jo eBpamouy) sisusyaIdwoo

8ABY AjLIESSE00U J0U |IM ASL} INQ UOIIDSI0D B)SEM

ANINg 3y pue suoioej|09 Ajyeem ey JO sus) Ul BI|0BA/I0UNOY)
oy} Aq papinosd soinsss Bulokses ayy uo pajalq ase yeis

"uoljeLulopul

3y1 epinoid 0} 813URY) [[BD EBIOIA Y} O} SIBQUISLL 10 sjuspisal
isodubis 0} sjqe aq |m Aayy ‘Asenb e semsue 0} 9jqe jou

S4B JJB1S §| ‘POUCHUA SISO 8O0 Y} |[e JO) POAIYOR 8 UBD
1Y} SSaUBIBME JO [9A8] a3 S| pasube Jou s Jey) Juswwele oy

pecuby Ajensey

"woym Aq pue yum yeep ase asie ey Swig|qosd MOH e
Aeao) syy ulym pesies swaouod
40 sanss| ssaippe o) Bunsodubis ojeudoiddy e
-9|qeyeAe sejoejdedel jo sedAy Juesaylq e
:are sAep uonos|0o usypy e
‘Aireoao) pajohoe eq
UBd sfelisjew usym pue ajoym ‘yeym Jo ebpeimouy e
‘yers
BIIOSA pue (1ouno) yloq woy Buibessaw JUSISISUOD) o
-0} uonejal Ul pJepuels wnwiuiw sjgeidesoe ue
0} dn yeys Buuq 03 Bulures s) aley ey} pue (sioouno)d
Pue Jaoyjo Bunojuow ‘siesues|o Jeans ‘meld “iebeurw
abeyia ‘wee) Juswedious poowinoqybiau) sisdiyo [eao)
Buowe wsishs uono9j0o Buiohoss pue aysem mau ay)
JO SSeueleme JO [aA8) JuS)SISUOD B S| I8y} JBy) ainsu3 /l

osuodsey eoiInIeS

SuonEpUSWIWLIOdSY




Page 34

"PaY o0 b JOOP aI1oM

€ aseyd Ul spjoyasnoy e pue 3Jom jusuwsbebue 104 pejeb.e)
aJom sasiweud asay ) ‘weas | Jusweanosdw BuisnoH sy woly
paureIqo a19m SOWWH Pasuadi] JO sjieisp pue Asnuns Ausdosd
ayy ybnouy) payiuapl asem uoiednad) ajdiyr W ul SesnoH

"Il9m se sebueyd

SIAIOS 91SEM B} UO JSYOISMAU SPIO|PUET 3U} Ul 38PN|oU} Sem
9jo1e Uy ‘suopsanb Jemsue pue sabueyo ayy Jussaid 0} wniog
piojpue] 8y} pspusiie siea “sebueyd a0IA. S S)Sem By}

1Ino Buies syuebe Buiys) pue SpPIOjpPUE) |8 O} JuSes: SEM JSNS| Y

-abueyd aoinues ayy

JO € pue g seseuyd Yioq Ul anssi Siy} SSappe 0} Jejuswsdul
pue padojeAsp sem ue|d uondy uoiednoo) ojdiyr iy ul SOSNoH
ejeredas y "sjueus) pue sjuebe Bume) ‘spiojpue; Yyum abebue
PUE JOBJUOD O} }JOM JO [eap Jealb & useq Apeaije sey aley)

poalby

'Spfepuels winwijuiw moyeq jdey ese sauedoud
OSOUM Spiojpue] asoy} unodde 03 Buipjoy spsemoy
siseydwa u Yiys [esousb e Jo ped se ueds eq pjnoys
SIYl UNO2oE O} pey are WeSAs U000 Buldkosl
pue a1sem mau ey 0} Buusype jou ase yoiym seiedosd
asoy} jeyy aunsue o) sebe Ouibeuew tsy0 pue
sjuabe Bume} ‘spiojpue) yum uosiel| seyealb s) aseyy 18yl '@

"Wwee | 4oeqpasd [e4ua S, dunod

ey} ybnoayy ob saunbuzg Jaquisiy IIv “yun podcing ssauisng
aulpuo.d 8ibuls auy Jo anus) (e eljoseA aul ybncuyy psjesojie
pue pabibo| ase asay) pue swajqo.sd xajdwod aiow Jo (pessiu
ua8q sey ulq Aw se yans) sisenbal aoales Jeylie yum Buiesp
104 saInNpad0.d paysi|qelse aAeY BJ|0SA pue [1ouno) 8y} yiog

‘agueuLIoued UO SIeqIBIN 0} papiacid ussq Osie aAey sajepdn
Aesp “sebueyod aoiaIes a1sem e Jussald 0 Swnio4 eary
8y} Jo Auew pepualie aAey BIOBA PUB [IDUNOY 8y} Lo SI8d0

9SUOCSeY 9JIAeS

SuUOBPUBIWINIdY




Page 35

SOWH ol afe 8sayl “piojpue| ayl AQ UONRJIE BAI08LO0D Yoas
pue susAssiul 0} stemod Jsow ayy aney Asyy sseym seedord
asoty uo uonoe asnuoud [Im wes) juswanoidw) BuiIsnoH eyl

ejep Asauns Apadosq e
S1SEM Jloy) U BO0D
pue obeusw o} Buie; A|psieades ese ‘yym buiisebus
Siooyjo aydssp ‘oym saipedosd esoyy uo uoeuuOjul e
" :Buipnjoul pepiaosd usaq sey uoljewiopul pue
wes| juswenodw) BuisnoH suyy yum Bupiom si somies ay)

pasiby

"(Gov Buisnoy ayy uiyum
suoneinbey juswebeueyy sopun) SI9PUYO isiom oy
JO Juswadlojue dibsress 0} MBIA B Yum BlEp JusWIBIOUL
apim ybnosoq isuleBe peoussejes ssos ame sws|qosd
Buohoes pue ssem yum sasdosd yotum ur (103o0es
ajeAud) wes) juswanosdu) BuisnoH sy pue aoInes
8ur juoly sibuls usemiaq uostey Joyeasb s eiay) jeyy ‘s

"senss| s1sem pue 6ullahoas u) JUBWSAOAU] Jejea.b abeinoous
0} sdnoub Ayunwwod 0} Bum oq Osfe jim 80IA8S 3y |

'6 UonEpUBWILLIODAL

0} Mojeq @suodse. ess osfe — SpPIOjpUB| FelRUSP! pue

es | yuewaaoidw| BUISNOKH S,1ouNoD 8y} Yum uosiey; sepnjoul
SIYL "a}sem oy} abeurw pue uiguod 0} |y oyw. sployasnoy
yum Buieep o} sprebas ui suondo Buidojenep si somies sy

*s18)sodl pue sjapes)
[euonippe Joj siysenbas yum spiojpue] swos waoy asuodsas
annisod e usaq sey asay) ‘uoilednado sidninLs Ul sesnoy
O} paioAllep pue spiojpue| 0} paNquUIsip uesq 9AEY seruadosd
dpisu) skemiey paseys u) dn peoed 8q ued jey; siejsod pue
Sjueus) mau 03 anIb ued Aay) Jeyy sysyes; sidwexe J04 ‘3¥dInIes
Jo abueyd sy 1Noge SjuBUS) JIBY} O} SSOIOE SIBRL SO Buipnd
Ul SPIOIPUET yum iom 0} saageniul Buionposnu ueaq saey aM

osuodsoy odIAIeS

SUOlEPUSWILIOdSY




Page 36

1senbai uodn pajejsued) 9q Jed ainjessy|
ayy ‘lenamoH -abenbue| sdyl UM Jopew OJ  ‘sjuepisal
Ile 40} ajqissod se ajgepue)siepun Se )i ayew 0} pIseq-|loquiAis
pue aimoid st spjoyssnoy o) peyddns ainjess}| 8yl jo IV

pes.by

‘suonensn||i
fewoyoid AQq pepoddns ‘ejqissod aseym pue sbenbug
s|dwis pue ureld u ase speusiew juswebebus e jeyl ‘oL

"SISPUSYO ISIOM dY} 9pjoe] 0} suoioe Buisaibe
pue uoneuuojur Buueys 10} wruoy B apinoid Yoq dnosy
uonoy piojpue] anboy pue dnosr) Bupise] diysusuped 8yl

"ybnouoq sy} Jo sped JEYO U SOWH
wo4) 9)Sem JO |0u0d Jojeald 10} moje pInom SiLy ‘aininy ay}
ut peonpoJul si aWwdYds Buisuady Areuonesosip [eLuoppe ue J|

"SUOIIPUOD BuIsuadl| leUOIIPPE a4 848U} dJ0UM SPBO. JoppeT]
8y} S19A00 YoIymM aweyos Buisuadl] Areuonasosip oLl AQ pasenod

9sSUOCSay 0INIeS

SUOITEPUSUILIOJaY




2.1

3.1

Page 37 Agenda ltem 10

X

s

Haringey

Environment & Housing

. Scrutiny Panel Item

Report for: Number:

8™ January 2013
Title: Scoping report — Strategic parking issues ahead of Tottenham

] Hotspur redevelopment

Report ClIr Stuart McNamara

Authorised by: | o Environment & Housing Scrutiny Panel

Martin Bradford, Policy Officer, Strategy & Business Intelligence
Lead Officer:
Martin.bradford@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

Describe the issue under consideration

This is a scoping report for the involvement of the Environment and Housing Scrutiny
Panel (EHS) with strategic parking and traffic management ahead of the Tottenham
Hotspur redevelopment. The report identifies the aims of scrutiny involvement and
the proposed plan of work to be undertaken by the panel.

Cabinet Member Introduction

Not applicable.

Recommendations

That the Environment & Housing Scrutiny Panel notes and agrees:
i) the proposed objectives for scrutiny involvement
ii) the proposed work plan for the EHSP.

Other options considered
Not applicable.



5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

Page 38

Background information
As part of its work programme for 2012/13, the EHSP agreed that it would include an

assessment of strategic issues for parking in Tottenham ahead of the Tottenham
Hotspur redevelopment.

Subsequent to meetings between the Chair of the EHSP and lead officers from the
traffic management and parking service, a number of areas have been identified
where scrutiny involvement could contribute to the improvement of traffic
management and parking policy and practice. In addition, other local traffic
management and parking issues have been highlighted for inclusion within this
scrutiny process (e.g. car park facilities), as scrutiny involvement may help to
develop a holistic solution to traffic management parking issues within the Tottenham
area.

The following provides an outline of key issues which will form the basis of this
scrutiny work, the anticipated outcomes from scrutiny involvement and the
associated work programme of EHSP to meet these objectives.

Traffic Management and Parking in Tottenham ahead of the Tottenham Hotspur
redevelopment

The redevelopment of the Tottenham Hotspur football stadium and its surrounds is
central to the regeneration of the Tottenham area. This planned development will
see the capacity of the stadium increased to 56,000 and improvement of the
surrounding area. The development will also include the building of up to 300 new
homes, a supermarket and other local infrastructure projects.

Parking requirements and other related traffic issues are likely to be addressed
within individual planning proposals pertaining to these specific developments and
through the creation of parking and traffic management schemes by the council
(such as Controlled Parking Zones) under duties contained within the Road Traffic
Regulation Act (1984).

A planned scrutiny involvement in this area would provide an opportunity for a
strategic assessment of some of the traffic management and parking issues in this
area, and assist the Council in responding to current and anticipated traffic
management and parking pressures that may result. It is anticipated that the EHSP
will be able to provide input on the direction that Traffic Management are taking on
balancing local traffic management and parking needs more with more strategic
parking and traffic objectives.

Areas identified for scrutiny involvement

Initial scoping of this area has highlighted a number of key issues that scrutiny may
wish to assess in relation to the Council’'s approach to controlled parking. In



Page 39

addition, scrutiny of this area will provide an opportunity to look at a number of other
related traffic management and parking issues.

5.8 It is proposed that there are 5 objectives for scrutiny involvement, which are listed

below:

Objective 1:

Objective 2:

Objective 3:

Objective 4:

Objective 5:

To assess the Councils approach to Controlled Parking Zones
(CP2), in particular relation to:
= The consultation process used in the development of new
CPZ’s;
= Hours of CPZ operation;
= The process by which CPZ schemes are reviewed and
amended.

To investigate the prevalence and impact of ‘pop-up parking’ in
Tottenham on football match days and assess how these can be
regulated.

To assess the provision and quality of council pay and display car
parking facilities (Tottenham area).

To assess how local traffic management and parking solutions can
contribute to alleviating pressure at traffic pinch points and help to
increase traffic flow and safety on streets.

To assess how the Council can work in partnership with other
community transport agencies to develop a coordinated approach in
the development, monitoring and enforcement of local parking
schemes (i.e. Transport for London).

Proposed work programme for scrutiny involvement

5.9 The EHSP will undertake a range of evidence gathering processes to meet the
objectives set out above. This will include:

= Evidence gathering with local officers, partners (e.g. TFL) and other local

authorities;

= Site visits by the panel (pop up parking, car parks, walkabouts);
= Consultation and survey;

= Desk top reviews;

= Commission briefings and or reports as necessary.

5.10 The proposed project timeframe and associated milestones for overall scrutiny
involvement are depicted below.

Date

Milestones overview

January 8"
2013

Scoping report agreed by Environment and Housing Scrutiny
Panel.




Page 40

Jan-Feb 2013 Dedicated evidence gathering sessions, site visits, survey and
report writing

March 21% 2013 | Final report to Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel.

5.1

5.12

7

The full work programme and timescales for individual objectives (as set out in 5.8)
are contained in Appendix A.

Anticipated outcomes from scrutiny involvement

It is anticipated that the work of the EHSP will compliment and contribute to work of
the traffic management and parking service. In this context, it is expect that the work
of the panel will achieve the following outcomes:

= Develop a strategic approach to traffic management and parking related issues in
Tottenham;

=  Contribute to local CPZ policy and practice in Haringey;

= Establish an approach and methodology for addressing issues arising from ‘pop
up match day parking sites’;

= Contribute to the Annual Traffic and Parking Enforcement Plan;

= |dentify models of parking assessment which can be used in other parts of the
borough (e.g. street walkabouts).

Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

The costs of undertaking this scrutiny review are expected to be met within existing
budgets. If any of the recommendations arising from this review have financial
implications, Cabinet would need to agree appropriate funding before they could be
implemented.

Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1 Legal issues will arise in the detailed consideration of the objectives but at this scoping

stage there are no immediate legal implications arising from the report.
Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

Overview and Scrutiny has a strong community engagement role and aims to
regularly involve local stakeholders, including residents, in its work. It seeks to do
this through:

= Helping to articulate the views of members of the local community and their
representatives on issues of local concern;

= Bringing local concerns to the attention of decision makers and incorporating
them into policies and strategies;

= |dentifying and engaging with hard to reach groups;




Page 41

= Helping to develop consensus by seeking to reconcile differing views and
developing a shared view of the way forward;

»= Presenting evidence generated by scrutiny involvement as a means of helping to
identify the kind of services wanted by local people;

= Promoting openness and transparency; for example, all meetings are held in
public and documents are publicly available.

8.2 A number of engagement processes will be used as part of the work of the
Environment & Housing Scrutiny Panel and it will seek to include a broad
representation from local stakeholders. It is expected that any equalities issues
identified within the evidence gathering stages of this work will be highlighted in the
conclusions and recommendations reported by the EHSP.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1 Not applicable.
10. Policy Implications

10.1 It is anticipated that the scrutiny involvement will contribute to local policy
development in respect of the Council’s:
= approach to CPZs;
= regulation of ‘pop up’ parking on match days;
= Parking and Enforcement Plan.

11. Use of Appendices
11.1 Appendix A contains a table of scrutiny objectives and associated work programme.

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985



Page 42

Appendix A — Scrutiny objectives and proposed work programme

Objective 1: Councils approach to Controlled Parking Zones

8™ January
2013

Environment &
Housing Panel

Parking Service Report (supported by OSC)
e Overview of CPZ policy

Panel Meeting | Meeting e Overview of CPZ in operation (footprint)
e Overview of the CPZ authorisation process
(planning, consultation, installation)
e Process of CPZ extension
e How CPZs are enforced
e Identify current issues and future challenges
for the administration of the CPZ service
Jan-Feb 2013 Evidence Parking Officers: CPZ authorisation process,
tba gathering report back from street walkabout
session

Local Authorities : comparative perspectives on
approach to CPZ policy and practice

Jan-Feb

Resident Survey
(scrutiny officer)

To assess consultation process of previous CPZ
installation (Woodside)

Objective 2: Re

ulation of pop up parking on match days

(scrutiny officer)

Jan-Feb 2013 Site visit Panel to look at sites where pop up parking
occurs
Jan-Feb 2013 Evidence Parking
gathering Enforcement Officers
Police
Jan-Feb 2013 Information How do other Local Authorities with stadia
gathering regulate pop up parking?

sites

Objective 3: Provision and quality of Council operated pay and display parking

Jan-Feb 2013

Information
report to panel

The number, location and condition of parking
sites

Current issues and future challenges for parking
sites

= Investment and or development options?

Jan-Feb 2013

Panel site visit

To assess condition of parking sites

Objective 4: Parking solutions to local pinch points

Jan-Feb 2103

| Panel visit

| Panel walkabout on identified route with parking




Page 43

officers

» Detailed assessment of parking and related
issues

= Focused discussion of local solutions

Objective 5: Working in partnership with other transport bodies

Jan-Feb 2013 Evidence Transport for London: opportunities for shared
gathering enforcement

session (as part
of objective 1
above )




Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



2.2

2.3

2.4

Page 45 Agenda ltem 12

X

=

Haringey
Briefing: Environment & Housing Scrutiny Panel, 8" January 2013
Title: Work programme — development and monitoring

Martin Bradford, Policy Officer, Strategy & Business Intelligence
Lead Officer: | Martin.bradford@haringey.gov.uk, 0208 489 6950

Introduction

This is a briefing to support discussions by the Environment & Housing Scrutiny
Panel (EHSP) in updating and monitoring its 2012/13 work programme. The briefing
provides:

= an update on the work programme agreed in September 2012

= details of forthcoming Cabinet decisions that are relevant to the EHSP.

Work programme Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel 2012/13

At its meeting on the 24™ September 2012, the EHSP agreed a number of topics for
agenda items and one off reports for its work programme in 2012/13. These topics
were subsequently approved by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee at its meeting
on the 22" October 2012.

Budget Scrutiny

The panel considered the draft Medium Term Financial Plan at its meeting on the 4"
December 2012. The conclusions and recommendations of the panel were
approved by Overview & Scrutiny Committee on 17" December 2012.

Cabinet Member Question and Answer sessions

Under agreed scrutiny protocols, Cabinet Members for Environment and Housing are
invited to attend relevant scrutiny panels to discuss issues within their respective
portfolio area. Attendance has been confirmed for the following:

= Cabinet Member for Housing — 8" January 2013

= Cabinet Member for Environment — 8" January 2013

Cabinet Forward Plan

In considering its future work plan, the Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel may
wish to consider or note the Forward Plan (future decisions taken by the Cabinet).
Items or decisions to be taken by Cabinet which may be of relevance to the panel
are given below.




Page 46

Cabinet Date

Item — decision (taken from the Council Forward Plan)

12" February
2013

Out of Borough Estate (Waltham Cross).

The report notifies Cabinet of the outcome of the Waltham Cross
estate residents ballot and seeks formal approval to dispose of the
Waltham Cross Estate to the B3Living Housing Association.
(Director of Adult Services)

12" February

Approval of Highways Contract Extension (Director of Place and

2013 Sustainability)
12" February | North London Waste Plan Non-Adoption and Revision
2013 The NLWP was found to be un-lawful by the Planning Inspectorate

after a public examination in June 2012. There is still a
requirement and need for the planning policy document. In order to
facilitate the seven boroughs involved to redraft and publicly
consult again on the plan, a decision to agree the process of "non-
adoption" has to be made. (Director of Place and Sustainability)

12" February
2013

Essential Service User and Business Permits Scheme.

To ask Members to consider a number of issues arising from a
review of Essential Service User & Business Permits scheme.
(Director of Place and Sustainability)

Work in progress

2.5 A number of work streams identified by the EHSP are in progress and the following
table provides a status update for individual topics.

Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel - 2012/13

Agreed area of work Progress

= The establishment of Tenant = Report to be provided by Homes for
Scrutiny Panels and links to Haringey , 8" January 2013
Overview & Scrutiny

= Housing Revenue Account and » |n progress, in liaison with the main
possible impact on local rents (with Overview & Scrutiny Committee
main OSC)

= Strategic Enforcement = Interim report to be provided by Single

Front Line Service on licensing and
planning (8th January 2013)

= Strategic Parking issues ahead of = Scoping report, lead officers, 8"
the Tottenham Hotspur January 2013
redevelopment = Evidence gathering Jan-March 2013

= Final report (March 21% 2013)

» Waste and Recycling = Part 1 complete (feedback to assist

final phase of rollout)

= Consultation report

= Part 2 — policy options for increasing
post rollout to be scheduled

=  Community engagement and = Scoping report
consultation with Planning and » Lead officers evidence
Licensing

EHSP Forward Plan




Page 47

2.6 On the basis of proposed work streams and those already agreed a forward plan has
been developed for consideration by the Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel.
This is contained in the table below:

Environment and Housing Scrutiny Panel — forward plan

Date Meeting Item and lead officers
8/1/2013 Panel Budget Scrutiny
Meeting Final report, Cllr McNamara
CabinetQ & A

Clir Bevan — Cabinet Member for Housing

Tenant Scrutiny Panels
Eamon McGoldrick, Homes for Haringey

CabinetQ & A
Cllr Canver — Cabinet Member for Environment

Strategic Enforcement
Stephen McDonnell, Assistant Director, Single Front Line
Service

Strateqgic Parking Issues ahead of Tottenham Hotspur
Redevelopment

Project Scope

Ann Cunningham, Head of Traffic Management

Waste and Recycling
Update part 11
Plans for part 2

Work Programme
Work programme monitoring and development

Jan-Feb Evidence Strategic Parking Issues ahead of Tottenham Hotspur
To be gathering Redevelopment
arranged Site visits

Evidence gathering: TFL, other Local Authorities

Waste and Recycling (part 2)

E;’;gg:‘ize Site visit (Edmonton waste and recycling centre)
9 9 Evidence gathering (GLA, WRAP, other specialist
recycling agencies)
21/3/2012 Panel Strateqgic Parking Issues ahead of Tottenham Hotspur
Meeting Redevelopment

Final Report

Waste and Recycling
Final Report

Work Programme
Work programme monitoring and development




Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	FINAL DRAFT MINUTES of 4th Dec

	7 Tenant Scrutiny Panels
	8 Cabinet Member Questions
	10 Strategic parking issues ahead of the Tottenham Hotspur redevelopment
	12 Work Programme

